CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
REGULAR MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL COMMISSION ON ARTS & LETTERS
Heman Park Community Center . 975 Pennsylvania
Thursday, September 12, 2024 . 7:00 pm

1. Call to Order / Roll Call
2. Approval of Minutes
3. Citizen's Comments: General comments may be made prior to agenda beginning. Citizens must make written

request to speak on specific agenda items as items are addressed. (Note: Comments are limited to 5 minutes.)

4, Presentation: Ackert Park Mural — Isabelle Heidbreder, Executive Director of Alliance Francaise de St. Louis
5. Treasurer's Report
6. Staff Liaison Report
7. Council Liaison Report
8. Committee Reports
¢ Calendar Art
¢ Finance
o Literary
o Marketing
e Public Art
» Returning Artists
e Starlight Concert Series

9. New Business
o City's Fund Allotment to Arts & Letters
» UCity In Bloom “Art in Gardens” Project

10. Old Business
¢ QR Code
o Commission Binder Review
Starlight Concert Contract Update
Delmar Harvard Mosaic Murals
Proposed Sculpture Project — Karen Elshout

11. Announcements
12. Adjournment

Enclosures: Draft of July 11, 2024 Minutes; Financial Statement for July 2024; Draft — 2025 Calendar Photo Layout and
Photo Bylines

Please note: If you are unable to attend, please contact Staff Liaison, Lynda Euell-Taylor by or before Noon
Thursday, September 12, 2024
314.505.8525 or 314.505.8625 or email: |etaylor@ucitymo.org




*um SITFI' ﬂ"l"l'j;ll.mp

ARTSESTET TEI{‘S

REGULAR MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL COMMISSION ON ARTS & LETTERS
Heman Park Community Center . 975 Pennsylvania
Thursday, July 11, 2024 - 7:00 PM

Members Participating: Karla Brown, Marcie Dear, Grace Fitter, A'isha Hedges, Linda
Jones, Richard Massey, Eleanor Mullin, Marian Reed, Olivia Steely, Charlene Temple,
Larry Williams, Meg Zelenovich

Absent: Sophia Allen, Grace Fitter, Carol Jackson, Olivia Steely

Also participating: Staff Liaison: Lynda Euell-Taylor and Council Liaison: John Tieman

Meeting called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Commission President Jones

Minutes: Motion by Ms. Temple to approve June 2024 minutes; seconded by Ms. Dear;
all approved.

Citizens Comments: No Citizen Comments.
Treasurer Report: Ms. Mullin provided an End of Fiscal Year Report:

July 1, 2022: $5561.35 balance in general fund
June 20, 2023: $7116.05 balance in general fund

July 1, 2023: $7116. 05 balance in general fund
June 30, 2024: $5771.17 balance in general fund

July 1, 2022: $15,878.82 balance in Levy fund
June 30, 2023: $12,766.13 balance in Levy fund

July 1, 2023: $12,766.13 balance in Levy fund
June 30, 2024: $10,265.53 balance in Levy fund

President Jones requested a printed Treasurer's Report be included in the next and
following meeting packets.

Motion by Ms. Jones to approve Treasurer Report; seconded by Ms. Brown; all
approved.



Staff Liaison Report: Montez Miles reached out about a possible singular mural project
that may be presented to A&L in the September meeting. Artist c215. Ms. Euell-Taylor
recommended that a proposal for such projects be drafted by A&L.

Council Liaison Report: Mr. Tieman spoke with the city manager about creating a
system/proposal to clarify and enforce art requests. Discussion ensued. Ms. Jones
recommended someone create a proposal. Mr. Williams plans to look into some
examples.

Committee Reports:

Calendar: Ms. Zelenovich shared that the wording and half the photos for the
2025 calendar were submitted today to Ms. Euell-Taylor. Awaiting word on the
other 6 photos. Possible 2026 theme: “Arts & Letters” with photos and
descriptions from Literary events, Public Art, Returning Artists and Starlight
Concerts.

Finance: No Report.

Literary: Ms. Mullin provided more details about the Sunday, October 20, 2024
literary event in the high school library. Poet Mary Jo Bang will be recognized as
will the Adult Summer Reading program through the University City Library.

Marketing: No Report, just a reminder to send any A&L event photos to
ucityartsandletters@gmail.com

Public Art: Ms. Allen reached back to citizen/artist Karen Elshout.
Returning Artist: Ms. Brown will have a meeting in 2 weeks.

Starlight Concert: Mr. Massey had no report. Ms. Mullin shared a revised
contract. The committee will meet to discuss and share outcome in September
meeting. Ms. Mullin also discussed the budget. Because there’s a deficit and two
September concerts, there will only be $5323 for the June 2025 concerts. Hoping
the Council will add $5000. Mr. Williams will check with Councilman Smotherson.

New Business: Ms. Mullin to look into a QR code with the bank. A&L binder
review will happen via an email from Ms. Euell-Taylor with titles for the pages.

Old Business: Ms. Mullin hoping U. City School district can store mural art.
Announcements: Ms. Reed retired from the U. City school system after 25

years! Ms. Euell-Taylor has worked for U. City 38 years! No August A & L
Meeting. Ms. Temple has done a great job of sharing her photos!

Adjournment: Motion by Ms. Brown; seconded by Ms. Reed; approved by acclamation.



8% Commerce Bank"

Municipal Commission

On Arts & Letters of Univ City #*NNODOILbE
General Fund

7162 Delmar Blvd

University City MO 63130-4303

Il]lll"IlllI"l"l"lIlll”lll""ll""hlI"II"!'II!I'II I"!i

Bank Statement Primary Account Number: XXXXX9999
e S St e ey m
If you have questions about your statement, Statement Date; July 31, 2024
please call us at 800-453-BANK, Page Number: 10f3

_ , _— A i .
FOR YOUR INFORMATION

The Commerce Bank Deposit Agreement & Disclosures (the "Agreement") was updated, effective August 2024.
Clarifying language has been added.
See Section VI. Funds Availability Policy, which has been revised to allow earlier access to certain deposits.
‘Real-Time and Instant Payments received at or before 11:59 p.m. Central Time on a Business Day will be
available in nightly processing to cover items presented against your account that same Business Day. The
previous time was 11:00 p.m. Central Time.
See the Deposit Agreement at https://www.commercebank.com/personal/bank/deposit-agreement

As a small business owner, you are always on the go. With Small Business Online Banking, you can keep tabs on
your finances, transfer funds, manage accounts alerts and paperless staternent options, when and where it's
convenient for you. Enroll in Small Business Online Banking by visiting www.commercebank.com/ActivateSB.

myBusiness Select Checking Account # XX)C(X9999

Account Summary Account # X000X9999

Beginning Balance on July 1, 2024 $5771.17
Deposits & Other Credits + 8,600.00
Withdrawals & Other Debits , -5.00

Ending Balance on July 31, 2024 $ 14,366.17

To calculate a daily running balance during this statement period, use the beginning balance as it is listed on the statement. Next, subfract checks
and other debits as of the date they are listed as paid. For ATM and Debit Card withdrawals, use the fransaction date. This is when these
transactions were authorized. Deposits and other credits should be listed as of the date they were credited.

38722140-003162-0001-0002-D



Connected Not Only By Words: The Authors of University City

1. JANUARY: Janet Majerus
CR: Linda Ballard
2. FEBRUARY: Christina Fletcher
CR: Christina Fletcher
3. MARCH: Michael Castro
CR: University City Public Library
4. APRIL: Mona Hope
CR: Olivia Steely
5. MAY: Sally Benson
CR: Library of Congress (orphan photo?)
6. JUNE: Carl Phillips
CR: Reston Allen
7. JULY: Stanley Elkin
CR: Washington University in St. Louis Archives
8. AUGUST: Maya Angelou
CR: Olivia Steely
9. SEPTEMBER: Tennessee Williams
CR: Tennessee Williams Photography Collection Literary File, P-10, Harry Ransom Center, The
University of Texas at Austin (orphan photo?)
**NOTE: The Tennessee Williams Estate (Casarotto Ramsay & Associates -
Georges Bordchardt, Inc.) confirmed that they did not own this photo.**
10. OCTOBER: John Wright, Sr.
CR: John Wright, Sr.
11. NOVEMBER: Irma Rombauer
CR: Courtesy of Scribner)
12, DECEMBER: William Gass
CR: Washington University in St. Louis Archives



-

e e

1
u_.
¢
5
|
|
|

o' ®30IM BYS UBPINIA,

saias A Buluuni-buo| ayy ul 1ay23a|d
ed1ssar Ja3lum AuaisAw se Aingsue ejabuy
e| e ‘suonebiisaaul Japinw ul dn paddeim
Buineb sdas Ispaolysg aissar Joyine
jooq s,uaip|iy> iejndod ‘4siuobeioid ssoym
"(9102) 4} @AeH sehy aylL, pue '(0L02)

#A21BM UBY) U3DIYL, (9002) .SUB|d P!E]
1sag ay], :saiuas A1a1sAw e Buniium uebaq

snuale|p ‘|aaou 1s11) 18y Jaye sieak o pue
aimadAl uay jjo paisnp ays ‘Juawuianob
K312 Ul yoyauys Buoj say sayy Hokew A1 N
se sieak | Buiaias £||enjuans pue j12unod
A110 8y 01 pa123|s Bulaq ‘UoISSIWIWOD
Buiuuejd ayy Burutol 1s11y ‘K315 Arisianiun ul
831a1as 21|gnd Jo sepedap 40} S8A83|S 18y
dn pajjoi ays uay] ,Ae1g 01 swoH, ‘epuoH
Aiual Buliiels sinow g/ 4| B SE dIEW S
SpEW Jayling yaiym ,ueiq pue edpuein,
[SAOU 343 YIIM 9/ 4| Ul S5822NS 35114 18y
pey sniale|y :puey poob Anaid e sem 3|
‘uonaly 1e puey uay A1y o3 papiosp ‘Adod
,549114m 19yjo dn Bupjiew jo paiil ‘snialepy
‘Auedwod 300qgixa] B 10} 1011PS BDUSIIS B SE
Bupjiom 1ayy—(810Z-9€6 L) sniale 3auer




*aseydind a104sq aul|uo peal 0} 3|qe|leAL

ale sawnjoa 1ay21al4 '1'D Auew jo sa|dweg
‘Ajiwe} papusjq 118y} 01 pual Ueaylaams
|[00Y25-3|ppIW 8y pue ays a|iym awi} aieds
13y o1 Buizum paiebs|ai Buiaey ‘3sije1nads
poddns Aylunwiwod e se sjiom pue AjisiaAlun
1504 W04} S921AISS Uewny ul 8a1b6ap 8dua1dg
J0 181se ) E Sp|oy ays ‘pauels isnl Ajuo Ajjeas
5,2ys pue ‘wayhew pue sapinw o1 Ajaplyul
}|npe o3 ano| abeusa) pajinbajun wouy uni
SaWaY3 5,418Yd19|H "Si83{d144843 UBINY 4O WIIDIA
e aq Aew pue saysiuea oym 116 abeuasy

e noqe joodq Jay Aq ‘uosess poob 4o} ing
‘paleds aq Aew synpe Bunoy *auohians 10}
Buiylawos jo 11q 8j1l| e 43440 A3y "wod
*speaipoob uo pue aiay) pamalAsl pue wod
‘UOZEWE 1B 3|CR|IBAR BiB S|2A0U i3y pue
inweb syl uni sa1103s 10YS J3H ‘pPEOjUMOP
3|puly 10} a|ge|ieae siaylo Hoeqiaded ul
ajge|ieae wayj jo Auew ‘sjaaou o3 pajenpelb
§,84s ‘sioyine papulw-a31| Jayio Aq sajel yum
salfojoyjue ul 5|ge|ieAR 3 $51101S LOYS 13y
}o awog ‘synpe Bunok Joj suiek pue uoily
8A1}0818p O] 8dUEwWol ueqgin pue A1aysAw
wouy Buiyrhians Buluuad ‘aduis 19As 811038
uoys Bunim pakolus sey oym peab ybiy Ay
‘N £002 B s! 41943134 *71°D—43Y213]d eulsiiyd




‘ysi|Bug ojui 3s0d jusuiwoid ysow s Aiebuny jo swaod ay} sjejsuely
padjay os|e aH 'sieah 10} ‘IN4-XHQH uo Buipnjoul ‘Ainaod uo sweiboid
OlpE. P231SOY PUB 5300 USZOP B UBY3 240Ul 2}0IM 011SED) , P31SIXd
piom 2yl suojeq aauls sweiboud |einynonjnw, Bulop usaq pey jeuinof
ay3 1ey1 auizebely sino7 1§ pjoi Juapisas A Ausianiun syj ‘sbe pue
1apuab ‘@3e1 ul 8519AIp s3210A Buljowoid o3 paioasq ‘Buipunoy sil
2ouls jud Uy uaaq sey uonedijgnd |enuuelq ayi ‘(21wspued syl Bulnp

’
J
i

auljuoc 1uam os|e 11) sebuajjey> Buipuny o1 Jed ul anp sniely Hoys
e 10} 1dsdx3 "G/ 4| ul auizebew Aseiayl| xA15 J8A1y 8yl papunoy

2y ‘A|geioN '91e10300p SIY 10} Al1SIsAlun uolBulysepp pusiie o}
SPQAL @Yl Ul SINOT “15 O YIOA MBN WOI) pSAOW pey ay ‘sapedap
10} poomuapul] pue SAN e Jossajoud y "Annsod uo Buisnaoy
9AI323][|0d He ue ‘Ajiunwwo) Alun paziuebio sy diysseieaune| siy
jo Jed sy 'sinoT °1S JO S1eaineT 1204 1541 84} paweu sem oldised)
§10Z u! 4ojejsuesy pue 390d y—(8L0Z-5776 L) 013D |3BYIIN




‘PlHOM BY] puk AJIUNWWOD 1184} Ul 8JUaI3lIp B 83BW 0} Moy

1noge 3uiyl 01 sisy3o aiidsul 03 swie 5doH-UOSWIY ‘S0 JS3IUN|OA
pue Bunum iay ybnouy) ‘piepp pig 5,430 'n o) Jopessequiy
Alunwwon) e se saAlas ays ‘s|iymueay 'ajqgissod 1ybnoyy 1anau
Aays sjeob yoeas sjdoad Buid|ay uo Buisndoy Yyrog ‘uswop
Bunemodwy yo4 pue nNd|@Ho] 8A0T :S8SSBUISNQ SSDIAISS-|BIDOS OM])
pajeiado sey os|e aYg ‘SaA|2SWaY} UIYIm wol) a10|dxa pue july}

03 siapeal ajeAllow spiom aay sadoy ays 9| abe souis uoissed uay
‘s3j00q ul syihw s,341) pabuajeys pue syybnoys 1ay pajeuinol sey

ays ‘yuswiaiyal 8dulg "g L 0g Ul 1shjeue ased e se Buuinal ‘quaioiyns
-}|@s awo2aq 0} s1aylo Buiyoseod ‘sinoT 1§ Ul S8dIAI8G [eI120S JO
juswiiedsa 14Nossi|A 8yl ul sieak g uBY] B10W JO) PIYIOM USY}
3014351 |OOYDS SUSPIRD) MBIAIBAIY Ul dWN-||n}1ybBne) adoH-uosLuly
+PUINl AN Jo sjuawbBeuy, si J@D) BIA 3|qR|IBAR 3004 15318| J5H
"uozewy uo (dayl) Buiysiignd 12a11q s|puty ybnoiys paysijqnd-yjes
s)ooq 3ybia o Joyine ayj se 3[311 pue sweu [[n4 18y pasn sey “q-yd
'adoy-uoswiy "7 auotwial ‘ybiy L1190 'n Jo e1enpelb pue 94| 8duls
juapisal A1) Ausiaaiun y—(euo) adoH-uoswii) ] suolwIay

N2 Luop

spualdd J2tdod




jded 353104 ul pue Alisiaaiun uoibuiysepp

}e asn uj ulewal sbuip|ing s,uciloeile ayj jo
awos pue ‘Jle4 s,pl4OM 06 L @Y1 S! ‘9s1n0d
40 118} BY] ‘66| Ul pazel Ajjeuly sem pue
Jiedaisip ojul ||34 sieak sy} JaA0 ydoiym
‘awoy Ajiwej ay) 23uUo '‘pul ISBpA |BIIUSD BY}
Ul Uoisuew uelio1diA A|o1e3s B ‘uoibuisuay)
GE LG 181e pauolyse) seEmM Wi} |BIISnW
SBWISUUD 761 PAAC|EG @Y1 Ul siagwinu
snowley} yay Bues puejien Apnr aiaym 18s ay|
's0g, A|4e2@ puUe SQP 4L 218| 2yl Ul Siels olpel
ay} se ‘Buniypa eieqieg Aq pamoj|o4 ‘sjdwal
Aaja1ys yum |euss olpel pue ‘wyy ‘Aeid
fempeoig e awedaq os|e ,SSIA Jolunr, “gy,
pue 4| usamiaq paysijgnd isxiop maN
Byl YoIym ,'ssi|Al Jolunf, PUB SWN|OA 184}
10} pa329||02 sad3aid |ediydesboigoine-1was
10} umous| 3saq Joyine Aiois-1oys oy1j04d

B SEM ,'SINOT “3S Ul BN 323\, SB U2913s 8yl
4o} suonoa||02 A1ois-1i0ys umo Jay bundepe
104 SNOWES 1SOW Ja3lim 843 ‘Ylwg eleg

99U ‘Uosuag—(gL6L-L68 L) uosuag Ajjes




‘wnueloucy 000'SLS B PRpNnjaul yaiym ‘azid
A11204 UOSHIEl 8Y) UOM BY |LZ0Z U! ‘piemy
syn) Asjsbury z00zZ @Yl panladal s "piemy
3009 |[euUOlIEN 841 10} isijeul} SwIil-inoj e
sem aH :aoue|b yo1nb vy ‘spieme sayio Auew
uom 10 10} 1sl|euly e uaaq sey sdijjiyd ‘sdois
o1jjeu) Jaye ‘q’| AllsiaAlun siy pamoys ay
@ouo 3ybu ||e 1no pauiny 1eyl adijod syl yiim
SUOIJ0BISIUI B|gEB1OWODUN '}31Ig OM] S||BD3l
oH *a21|od jo spuey ay3 3e sijodeauuliy ul
pfoj4 eBioan pue alay umolig [aeYdI|A 4O
SYleap Syl 4O aXEM SYl Ul 3|CRIBUINA 1|3}
sey ‘uew yoe|g e ‘sdij|iyd ‘d21wspued sy} pue
‘siem aun1|nd syl ‘Aljuspl Japuab pue |eiael
‘llowiny pue uonezuejod |eanijod ‘aju3s Ag
uaAL A101SIY UBDLISWY 4O BJS JU323J N0
S3|21U01YD UOI}D3||0D ||N} BY| "UOIIOWILIOD
pue asiou Aq pajiods ag Ajusppns ued
juawouw |esoised ‘|njeoead Aue moy
$3}B1ISN||I UOIID3|}a) By} ‘paspu| ,Bulyslew,
‘pj2}} B ssouoe Builjoi) uswasioy pawloiun
Ag paldniiaiu) sem siaulied usamiaq
juswow Japual e jo abew| onaod siy usym
‘sa|qels |01ied pPiUnolp SInoT ‘1S 8yl ied
1sal04 ul sjods e)li0Aey) S1Y Jo auo Jeau Bop
siy Bupjjem sem sdij|iyd "as 4ad ‘waod a3
2U3 Ul pauoijuawW Jem e Jou sl 213yl ,'0Z02
~£00¢ SWa0d paias||0] PUY IEM B4 USY],
aom s1y yum Anjeod soy ez nd €202 @42
uom ‘Ayisiaalun uoibulysepn 1e 1ossajoid
ysijbug ue ‘sdijjiyd—(-6S61) sdijiyd 14ed




‘uowiwa yoer Builiels

wiy 9z6l B AsdAn ay| 3 xa|y, 1o} peidepe sem ,uewspuogjieg ay],
e||@aou s,uy|3 (G661) .SS!19 P21 SIIAl,, [|2ACU 1SE| S1Y 10j SE ||9M se
LSIINIAl 8B1030D),, 10} Z34 L Ul 1821M) PIBMY 3]241D) S2131D) 300y |euoien
3yl uom upy|g ‘siouoy s|gelou jsow siy Buowy ,WNpusppe uislsam
|eaibo|, 5,A112 8y} Se Inq ‘gingns e se yanw os jou A1) ' pamaia

B} 'a0e|d MalAdIed ul Aeme 320|q auo 1snf paal| ay—sinoT 1S 40 A2
pazijeuonay Aybiy e pip se 310M SiY JO Yanwi ul 1315BIEYD B BWEIA(]
aseasip ay) 2julyl 3yBiw suo se yonw se 's'|Al Aq pa.isalsp 10U sem ing
‘a41] S1Y 40 Yonwi 10§ S15018[2s 3|dijjnW YIIM PaAl| ‘YSIM3[ SBM OYM ‘upy|3

L YSIMa[ 10U sl 8y pue 1s1]A1s e sI SSBD) WEI|[IAN ‘YSIMI[ St 3y pue ‘3s1|A1s
e s moj||ag [|neS] '1ou Jo ysimar ‘sisi|A1s aie oym,, S191um paliwpe jsow
8y pies “>jiom siy uo A11D1uyls jo souanjjul syl 1noge Bupjey ul ‘ued

S1Y 4o} ‘uy|3 ‘(4epus|ed siy3 ul pajiyoid os|e) sser) wel|jIp @nbes||od
NYSEAM PaAISSHO 'Syl Uo Jo ob pjnom oym isiue zzel e 1] sem aH,
Juebenelxs usayo sem asoud siy pue o|d ueyy wiy o3 Juepodul

210w sem abenbuej ey} ‘auou 03 puolas si allles siy 1eyi pies usag

sey 1| ‘Yieap siy [13Un 094 L Wou) Alsiaalun uoibuiyseps 1e 1ybnel oym
10ssajo0ud ysiBug ue sem ‘yijesm |enba Ajuessadau jou pip asieid woym
10} 3s1|2A0U pauie|dde A|[B2111id B ‘UDj|3—(G66L-0€6 L) unj|T Aajueis




+Sey ays
sbuiyl ay1 jjey ybnouyi ob o1 saey 3,upip nok
1ey3 pe|B |88} pue )] umo inoA yum Bujop usaq
aney nok yiies uo jeym Japuom Ajsnoaueyjnwis
03 s1 Ai03s 84| 43y mousj o], :A|sny3 os pip
‘uelpienc) ay] ‘piodai jo Jadedsmau ysiyiig e 1o}
131uMm e yieap Jay 84048q sieak aAly ‘@duUdlUBS
2auo Ul uodi paysijdwodde ue yans dn wns o3
a|qissod 5,11 §] oW saysnes os buiyiou ing
‘Buniim se saw suaiybiiy os Bulyiop,, ‘PIeES 8ys
uaym siaiuim Auew Joj a3ods ays ‘saalibap
Kieiouoy g Uey) aiow paaladal ays ‘aba|jod
wouj pajenpesb Jansu ays ybnoyly 'ge6l

uj uolul|D ||ig 3usplisaid jo ucneinbneul 3si1y
8y} 36 uaLIM p,ays waod e pajdal nojabuy
"J0jUSW e 18y paiaplsuod Aaipuipy yeado X
wioD|eA PUB Jf Buly Jaying Uil g Yyum
yioq paxyiom sys ‘1sianae syybu-|Ia e sy
*a1usb ayj jo sauepunoqg syl papuedxs ays
ya1ym uj saiydesboiqoine usaas 4o 151l 8y}
pue /| abe o3 a41| 45y jo Junodoe Bulieas e
(6961) ,SBUIS piig paBed ayy Aym mou |,
sem ydwnug paysijgqnd 315114 JaH "sMoys AL pue
sajnow ‘shejd ‘s)jooq apnjoul s1ipald s,nojabuy
'‘Ainjusd-f|ey B J9AQ ‘WajJBH Ul 3U0ISUMOI]

B pUB W3|BS-UOISUIAA Ul S32USPISaL OM) pey
pue awey |eUOIBUISIUI paAaiyde A|jenjuans
ays inq ‘s abe 1e syuaiedpuelb yim aal| 03
SesueJy |[BiNJ ©} PSAOW 8YS PUB PAJIOAID
sjuaied Jay Joye uebaqg pooyjnpe BunoA pue
pooyp|iys 1uajnginy 1oy *(,4931s1s eAw,, 10}
‘ef|p 10) eAe|y Jay paweudiu Jayjolq Jap|o
13H ,(jumop-apisdn si |ew.ou, ‘A|geioN) ,'aq
ued noA Buizewe Moy mouy| J9AaU ||Im nok
|ewiou aq o3 Buihny shkemje aie nok j|, :uay
paidope aaey am jey} saiesisn|ji doo ay3 ul
Buip|ing 1]oAl] 8Y3 JO apis 3ses ay} uo pajuled
|einw pIAIA 8y3 ‘umo Aiaa Jno se Jay wiepd
jouued Auo 'n ybBnoyyy ‘pooyloqybiau |14
uoydwon paiebaibas 5,410 ay3 ul Aioxaiy
QELE 3B UOSUYO aluuy a1luanbielp se pliom
8y} ojul awed nojabuy eAejy ‘ssaijoe pue
‘193uep ‘1891n323| ‘10ssa404d ‘10312041p ‘4adnpoud
Jsyew w4 ‘quspuodsaliod ubiaio) ‘Isuilowaw

y90d y—(¥L02-8261) noj2buy elepyy

sk *

LN -

£y

ERI A o2

S Y

A

]
&

X~
.

v

o RY G0

Ny o



"(B10°[35M} ISIA) JJOoMm pue 841| pajedijdwod

SIY 9} OWSWWOD 0} SIUBAS J8Yylo pue
suoissnasip ‘sBuipeas ‘shejd yiim ‘|eaiise
SWIel||IM 23Ssauua| e paanpold sey sinoT “1§
'sieak Juadal ul Jawwns A19Ag ‘opuelg UojIBA
Bujiiels A|snowey Jaw o) 8y} ‘s3IAOW 03Ul
Spew pue si9zil|nd Yiim paiouoy alam yiog
(G561) 400y UIL IOH B U0 3BD, PUB (L¥61)
,21159Q pawey Jed18a41§ v, Buipn|oul sjiom
Ul panuiuod sAnesleu |ediydesboigoine (W3S
siy} pue ‘syl| ynpe Bunok pue pooyp|iyd
J1leWNEI] S1Y UO UlelND ayi aeq pajnd 1511y
py6l) ,o11abeus |y sse|p ay) , ‘@da1diajsew
3541} SIH ‘unlo} pue swej s1ojaq buo|
—paysijgnd sa1io01s om) Builisb Jabeusay e
se ‘painiinu sem Bulllim Jo 8A0| S1Yy B1aym
'YB1H A1D 'n woly 6z Ul paienpest pue
jooyas ybBiYy uep|os 1. pallels sweljjI
'SIN07 ‘1S 0J39W PUNOJE SSAOW SNolalinu
pasned adua|oiA pUB WSI|OYo3|e 5,4841e} Sy
Djaom siy Jo yanw oy Aj1wey jeuoiounysAp
Sy Uo maip SWel||Ipn “Ainlusd yigz-piw ayl
ul @susuadxa uesawy ay} jo sjefespiod
paysiuieaun 41yl ul aiedwod pjnod 43I
INYHY pue |[1aN,O suabng sisiewelp

AjuQ "1usdde wIsYnog siy Jo asneaaq

yed ul swn|d ap wou siy paidope oym
BlumAe|d Buiuuim-1az1i|nd B SEM ||| SWBI|IAA
Jsiue] sewoy) ‘iddississipy ‘snquinjo) ul
uiog—(£861-1161) SWeL|IM 93ssauua)

s
S 3

e’
.-V“N




‘NS 1e saa.bap |eio3o0p
pue ‘p3°|Al s1Yy paia|dwod 1yblupa *(Alisiaalun 81815 8mo1g-siiieH

mou) 8bs|j0] siaydea] sUIBH WOJ} S}y JO 10|9ydeg B Sspjoy Je|oyds
ybBlg|n4 pue oieanpa Buojajl| 8yl sjooyas jo juspuajuiiadns
se paAlas sy assym A310 ay3 3noge ,'Juessiio], Usniim os|e s,aH
'ssjoposue Buizewe pue Buisnwe Auew Buipn|oul ‘'s@1is snowey pue

ppo ‘anbiun s11 jo Auew Buliniea} gingns Buu-1auul ino jo Aioisiy

e /A1 Aisisalun, si ‘sanijedioiunw sejnoiled o s21403S1Y Way3

jo |eigAas 'syiom g| siy Buowy ,sya0jury, pue ,’'sino7 ‘1S 21uyiy,
J'Suennossiy yae|g Aleulpioenyxy, Buipnjoul ‘syooq Auew ui K103s1y
uedlIaWY/-UBdIl}y §,uoibal INO puUe S,LINOSSIAl JO Ydnw pajielsp sey
‘fQ13120¢ |eaiiolsiH A11D ' 8yl jo Jaquaw e pue sieah sn|d-og 10}
uapisal A Ansiaaiun e “gryd “15 IYBLM v uyor-aybum uyor




S0S61L 24l Ul plemy

Aeq s,Japuno4 e yiim 'n yseps Aq paiouoy
SEM 8ys ‘ss3|ay1auou {a1enpelb 3,upip ing
SQ63 L a4l ul Ajsiaalun uolBulyseps ie sue
BUl} Ul S855B|D papuane ays ‘9|0l 8yl uo
300} ueyig uospuesb Jay uaze| uaysignd-0d
awedaq pue ul paddails ‘uolelp 4s1ybnep
Jay—uui pj2y ays ing ‘ajfis |ejopaaue iay
UMOP 8u0} 0} pajuem Asy} ‘eauo jsea| 1e
—saanoaxa Buiysignd yum syuswssibesip
1no Yroows 03 Buinujuod woly sy
paiuaisid siesA 1ybijimy Jay ul yyeay
Buiuipsp usypp ,@auabijjaiul Aw jnsul

JOU S20p 1, ‘©101M SUIN} BY} 1B JIaMBIAD)
Yoiedsig-1s0d aY | "uaydiy Jay ul Japeal syl
Y3im uonesiaauod e Buiney asam ays ybnoyy
se ‘131jaAl| sem yoeoudde s.ianequioy ‘wayl
83npoJiul 0} Uaym pue sjusipalbul Jo 3is)|
a)dwis e Aojdws jeys sjenuew uoioNIsul
Kip Ajjeoiseq aue s;ooqpood Auey
‘uoissaida jeain) sy Buunp omi jo Jayiow
pafojdwaun ue‘mopim e 1ay 13| aplains
s,puegsny Jafme| 13y Jaye Builim pauels
AJuo Ing uielI21US O] PAAO| OYM LOJjew
f1@100s Jejndod e sem Janequuoy "L g4 | Ul
paiaiwaid uonipa 3siy syt Jsye Buo| ‘Aepoy
SWn|oA paiea-Bop yonw pue pasojag e
sujewal }| 's1ay ul suo pey Jayjowpueib
inoA sdeyiad {uaysip| 5,2U03WOS Ul

uoilipa A|1ea Ue JO 19A0D 300g P32ayd
‘aA1pUNSIp 8y} Jaquawal uaaa Aew abe
UIBlI9D B JO SI2PESY "SUONIPS [BI2ASS

J3A0 p|os sa1dod uol g1 yum quud

ul suiewad 3| ‘sadinas ueyy ieys Aieuind
|ensea,, s} o (sund peq Ajjnjuied pue)

8|A1s |e10paaue 8y} 40} Yyanw se sdeyiad
pasieid ‘Bunjoor jo Aor ay] , 910im
Janequioy—(zZ96L-//81) lonequoy ew.|

1300G UBJOA PUB ‘IOX09¢ UYO[ ‘Io309g ueylq
‘19399 IoNequIOy UOLIBJA “I9NBQUIOY 'S BULI]

pajepdn pue pasinay
S9)IM10ABH 000‘y ueyjl 210
sadi29y M3aN 009

Supjo0)

AOfr JO uoljeIdudc) MaN e 10}
J1sse|D UBydUY paisniL syl




P

s

S5 e

'saul|diasIp J1ay3io ul SIEjOYIS Sapn|oul

0} pauapeoiq sem adods s1l ‘'saljiuewny ay3
10} 151U Y3 A||B121}40 MOU pue ainieiall|
pUB S13}1dMm U Buisn20} []135 S|IYAA (H1agquiaw
e sem ‘tepua|ed siyl ul pajiyosd osje ‘upy|3
Kajuels) ‘awes sy} pip sanjisiaaiun ajeanud
pue o1 qnd Auew s10jaq ‘066 L Ul ‘NYSEM 1€
193Ud7) SIIIUAA [BUOIIEUIBIU| 8Y] Bulpunoy
sem 1ybBiybiy 12a1e3 J8Yl0oUY *|EPBIA S||[DMOH
uesaq WeljjipM S1L0E Y3 Yim palouoy

Sem , D 3|PPIAL, [2A0U €1 (¢ SIH "WSIDRLD
Aieiayl Joy piemy ajode] uewnl) syl uom
(9002) ,S3X3] 40 3|dwia] v, ‘spieme 8|211)
SD1317) }00g |BUOIIBN UoM 88314} 'sAeSSa JO
S3WN|OA USASS SIY 4O ‘anbiluyaa) oisinbui)

e isnf ueyy siow se soydejsw pamain sy
‘suoijeoadxa aAllelleU JBBUI| SI9peaL YIIM
pakoj eyl sayseoisdde |eaiydesbodAy anbiun
pue sojoyd papn|aul sejj2AouU siy J0 auQ
"SB||SA0U JO UO}D3||02 B pUB ‘SB1103S HoYsS

}O SUOI123||0D 884U} SE ||2M SE ‘S|BA0U 13Y30
oM} 911um 0} pabeuew sser) ‘Uoi1oNJSU0D
22uajuas Yyym wsiuoildeayiad siy sudssQ
‘A11o01paw aaalyse o3 isnl, uiebe pue swn
ydom siy asiaal 03 Bulaey ‘A|peq s3oim ay
asnedaq Alesssdau sem aded |eaipoylaw
pue Mo|s B Yyans eyl ples aH "piemy 3o0og
UBJLISWY 3y} paAladal 3| '1saq s,Ainjuad
Y10z @y jo auo se Auew Aq pajjoixa |aAou
e (ge61) ,2uuny| ayj, s1o|dwod o1 sieak
GZ Uey} aiow 300} 3K :BuieIdINIIXa SEM
Buiiim ‘sser) o4 ‘Bunesaidap-jss aq
pinos ay se ‘yyo 1 pabbniys sy sdey.ay

. Bal1awy uj 1s1jA1s asoud 1saulj ayy, se 1sod
uoiBulysepy oy| Agq paqgnp sem ‘ossajoid
Aydosojiyd Ajisisalun uoibulysepy pue 1a1um
ouljoid e 'ssen—(£L0Z-7Z6 L) SSeD WeljlIm

f




